
City of Manor  Page 1 
 

 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE QUORUM PRESENT 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three minutes per person.  
Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the Council.  To address the City Council, please register 
on the speaker sign-in sheet at least five-minutes prior to the scheduled meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
DURING PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following Items will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor 
or a Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the June 1, 2016, City Council 
Regular Meeting. 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second reading of an ordinance, amending the Zoning 
Ordinance, rezoning the Lagos Final PUD site plan, 146 acres at the SE corner FM 973 and Brenham St; 
portions of the Calvin Baker Sur. No. 38, James Manor Sur. No. 39 and 40, James H. Manning Sur. No. 37; 
from single family residential (R-1) district zoning to Planned Unit Development (PUD) district zoning. 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the May, 2016 Departmental Reports:  

 Development Services     

 Police   

 Municipal Court  

 Public Works  

PUBLIC HEARING 

4. Conduct a second public hearing on the water and wastewater rates for the City of Manor residential and 
commercial customers.  

REGULAR AGENDA 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the unaudited May, 2016 Monthly 
Financial Report.  

6. Consideration, discussion and possible action on award of engineering services agreements to Jay 
Engineering Company, Inc. for the 2016 Series Certificate of Obligation funded capital improvements 
projects. 

7. Consideration, discussion and possible action on award of engineering services agreement to Jay 
Engineering Company, Inc. for 2014-2016 funded CapMetro funded roadway repair project. 

MANOR CITY COUNCIL  

REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET 

MANOR, TEXAS 78653 

JUNE 15, 2016 · 7:00 P.M. 
 



City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
June 15, 2016 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 

 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a first reading of an ordinance, amending the Zoning 
Ordinance, rezoning Cottonwood Commercial South Lot 7B 2 Block A, locally known as 11401 US Hwy 290 
East from light commercial (C-1) district zoning to medium commercial (C-2) district zoning. 

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a concept plan for Lagos master planned community; 
146 acres at the SE corner of FM 973 and Brenham Street; portions of the Calvin Baker Sur. No. 38, James 
Manor Sur. No. 39 and 40, James H. Manning Sur. No. 37.  

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to accept the petition request for the annexation of 
property being approximately 6.12 acres of land, located at 12211 and 12219 US Hwy 290 and accept an 
annexation schedule.  

ADJOURNMENT  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council for the City of Manor reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code 
for the following purposes: 

§551.071 Consultation with Attorney 
§551.072 Deliberations regarding Real Property 
§551.073 Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations 
§551.074 Personnel Matters 
§551.076 Deliberations regarding Security Devices 
§551.087 Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 

I, hereby, certify that this notice of the Manor City Council Meeting was posted on this 10th day of June, 2016 at 
5:00 P.M., as required by law in accordance with Section 551.043 of the Texas Government Code. 

 
 

__________________________________ 
Frances M. Aguilar, City Secretary  

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the council chambers are 
wheelchair accessible and special marked parking is available. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may 
need assistance are requested to contact Frances Aguilar, City Secretary at 512-272-5555. Provide a 48-hour notice when feasible.  

This public notice was removed from the bulletin board at the Manor City Hall on: 
 

_________________________________, 2016 at _____________ am/pm by________________________________________________. 
 City Secretary’s Office    
 City of Manor, Texas 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

1

June 15, 2016

Frances Aguilar

City Secretary's Office

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the June 1, 2016 City Council Regular 
Meeting. 

■

■

Minutes from June 1, 2016 City Council Regular Meeting

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the minutes for the June 1, 2016 City Council 
Regular Meeting. 



City of Manor   Page 1 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS                
PRESENT:          ABSENT:       
Mayor, Rita Jonse        Place 6, Jeff Turner 
Place 1, Gene Kruppa         
Place 2, Gil Burrell, Mayor Pro‐Tem 
Place 3, Todd Shaner 
Place 4, Sharon Snowden     
Place 5, Rebecca Davies 

     
CITY STAFF PRESENT: 

Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Frances Aguilar, City Secretary 
Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator 
Lydia Collins, Finance Director 
Ryan Phipps, Police Chief 
Mike Tuley, Public Works Director 
Lluvia Tijerina, Administrative Assistant 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT 

The Manor City Council met in regular session on Wednesday, June 1, 2016, in the City Council Chambers at 105 
E. Eggleston Street.  Mayor Rita Jonse announced that a quorum was present and the meeting was called to order 
at 7:00 P.M. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

At the request of Mayor Rita Jonse, Vicki McFarland gave the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Ms. Lisa Partee,13313 Nelson Houser St., Manor addressed Council and discussed property and subdivision 
drainage issues in Presidential Glen. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the May 18, 2016, City Council 
Regular Meeting. 

A motion to approve the minutes was made by Council Member Kruppa, seconded by Council Member 
Shaner. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

MANOR CITY COUNCIL  

REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
105 E. EGGLESTON STREET 

MANOR, TEXAS 78653 

JUNE 1, 2016 ∙ 7:00 P.M. 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 1, 2016 
 

City of Manor   Page 2 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

2. Conduct  a  public  hearing  on  the water  and wastewater  rates  for  the  City  of Manor  residential  and 
commercial customers.  

Mayor Jonse opened the public hearing. There being no testimony, the public hearing was closed. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on capital improvement financing of either $18,000,000 to 
include the wastewater plant expansion or $24,000,000 to include the wastewater plant expansion and 
street improvements. 

City Manager Tom Bolt presented the agenda  item to Council.   He reminded Council that at the  last 
council meeting, he asked Council for more time to review the budget before a decision was made on 
the financing.  He concluded that there wouldn’t be a problem with the $18 million bond but that a tax 
rate  increase would be needed  for  the $24 million bond. Council Member Davies asked  if  the bond 
would impact the City giving the employees a cost of living increase.  Mr. Bolt responded that a cost of 
living  increase would  be  included  but merit  increases would  not.   Mr. Bolt  stated  that  the  City  is 
currently paying the City of Austin $600,000 annually, to process wastewater from Manor.   He further 
stated that part of this plan, would be to stop utilizing that service and use the money towards debt 
service. Further discussion was held in regards to the different projects and lack of grant opportunities. 

A motion to approve the capital improvement financing of $18,000,000, to include the wastewater plant 
expansion, water lines, and some of the street improvements, was made by Council Member Davies, 
seconded by Council Member Kruppa.  The motion carried by the following vote:  

Vote: 4 For – 1 Against, Council Member Shaner voted against, Council Member Burrell abstained. 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve a resolution authorizing publication of notice of 
intention to issue combination tax and revenue Certificates of Obligation. 

A motion to approve a resolution authorizing publication of notice of intention to issue combination 
tax and revenue Certificates of Obligation was made by Council Member Davies, seconded by Council 
Member Snowden. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 2 For – 2 Against, Council Member Shaner and Council Member Burrell voted against. 

5. Consideration,  discussion  and  possible  action  to  approve  a  resolution  of  the  Travis  County  Central 
Appraisal District Real Estate Acquisition. 

A motion to approve a resolution of the Travis Central Appraisal District Real Estate Acquisition was 
made by Council Member Burrell, seconded by Council Member Shaner.   The motion carried by the 
following vote:  

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve and authorize the City Manager to execute an 
Interlocal Agreement with Travis County on a Hazard Mitigation Action Plan (HMAP). 

Chief Ryan Phipps gave an overview of the agenda item. He stated that when the City looked into grant 
funds for a tornado siren warning system, it was discovered that the City of Manor did not have a Hazard 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 1, 2016 
 

City of Manor   Page 3 

 

Mitigation Action Plan. The HMAP will provide us opportunities to apply for grants through FEMA, when 
the Governor declares the City to be a disaster zone. Furthermore, after reviewing the options, staff’s 
recommendation is to execute an interlocal agreement with Travis County. 

A motion to approve the agreement with Travis County on a Hazard Mitigation Action Plan was made 
by Council Member Davies, seconded by Council Member Kruppa. The motion carried by the following 
vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on amending Ordinance No. 109; in its entirety, establishing 
authority for an active and continuing records management program to be administered by the records 
management officer in accordance with the requirements of the local government records act.  

A motion to approve amending Ordinance No. 109; establishing authority for an active and continuing 
records management program was made by Council Member Burrell, seconded by Council Member 
Davies. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

8. Consideration, discussion and possible action on amending Ordinance No. 416 Fee Schedule; to amend 
the water and wastewater tap fees, amend the water and wastewater  impact fee  list, add game room 
license fees, and add administrative fees. 

A motion to approve amending Ordinance No. 416 Fee Schedule; to amend the water and wastewater 
tap  fees,  amend  the water  and wastewater  impact  fee  list,  add  game  room  license  fees,  and  add 
administrative fees was made by Council Member Davies, seconded by Council Member Burrell. The 
motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

9. Consideration, discussion and possible action on amending Ordinance No.’s 185, 185H, 185L, and 366 
Zoning Regulations;  to  amend parking  requirements  and  regulations, permitted  and  conditional  uses 
within the zoning districts, sign regulations for commercial, industrial, and residential properties, height 
and  setback  requirements  from  residential  and  institutional  users,  and  deleting  references  to  the 
summary use table. 

A motion to approve amending Ordinance No.’s 185, 185H, 185L, and 366 Zoning Regulations; to amend 
parking requirements and regulations, permitted and conditional uses within the zoning districts, sign 
regulations  for  commercial,  industrial,  and  residential properties, height  and  setback  requirements 
from residential and institutional users, and deleting references to the summary use table was made by 
Council Member Davies, seconded by Council Member Snowden. The motion carried by the following 
vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

10. Consideration, discussion and possible action on amending Ordinance No. 263B; Subdivision Regulations 
to amend street widths, short form final plat requirements, and landscaping requirements. 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 1, 2016 
 

City of Manor   Page 4 

 

A motion to approve amending Ordinance No. 263B; Subdivision Regulations to amend street widths, 
short form final plat requirements, and landscaping requirements was made by Council Member Davies, 
seconded by Council Member Kruppa. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

11. Consideration, discussion and possible action on amending Ordinance No. 365; Landscape and Screening 
Requirements  to  amend  the  required  landscaping  for  institutional  zoned  areas  and  add  a  tree 
replacement ratio. 

A motion to approve amending Ordinance No. 365‐A; Landscape and Screening Requirements to amend 
the required landscaping for institutional zoned areas and add a tree replacement ratio. was made by 
Council Member Shaner, seconded by Council Member Snowden. The motion carried by the following 
vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

12. Consideration,  discussion  and  possible  action  to  approve  an Ordinance  to  regulate  game  rooms  and 
amusement redemption machines.   

A motion to approve ordinance to regulate game rooms and amusement redemption machines was 
made by Council Member Burrell, seconded by Council Member Snowden. The motion carried by the 
following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against. 

13. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a first reading of a rezoning request for the Lagos Final 
PUD site plan, 146 acres at the SE corner FM 973 and Brenham St; portions of the Calvin Baker Sur. No. 
38, James Manor Sur. No. 39 and 40, James H. Manning Sur. No. 37; from single family residential (R‐1) 
district zoning to Planned Unit Development (PUD) district zoning. 

City Manager Tom Bolt presented the agenda  item to Council.   He reminded Council that at the  last 
council meeting, he asked Council  for more  time  to meet with  county and  state officials  to  review 
roadways alignments. Mr. Bolt stated that the plan is to incorporate a roadway plan to satisfy both the 
developer and the state. 

A motion  to  approve  the  first  reading  of  a  rezoning  request  for  the  Lagos  Final  PUD  site  plan  as 
presented, was made by Council Member Burrell, seconded by Council Member Shaner.  The motion 
carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against. 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 1, 2016 
 

City of Manor   Page 5 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, a motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Kruppa, seconded 
by Council Member Shaner. The motion carried by the following vote: 

  Vote: 6 For – 0 Against. 

Meeting was adjourned at 8:20 P.M. 

APPROVED:            ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________    __________________________________ 
Rita G. Jonse, Mayor           Frances M. Aguilar, City Secretary  



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

2

June 15, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second reading of an ordinance, amending the Zoning 
Ordinance, rezoning the Lagos Final PUD site plan, 146 acres at the SE corner FM 973 and Brenham St; portions of 
the Calvin Baker Sur. No. 38, James Manor Sur. No. 39 and 40, James H. Manning Sur. No. 37; from single family 
residential (R-1) district zoning to Planned Unit Development (PUD) district zoning. 

This is the second reading of the FINAL PUD site plan. Planning Commission recommended approval at their      
May 11, 2016 meeting. The FINAL PUD site plan was changed from the PRELIMINARY that was approved at City 
Council meeting May 4, 2016, by removing the Wildhorse Connector, removing an connecting road, and switch a 
commercial and village cluster land uses.

■

■

Letter of Intent 
Area/zoning maps 
Engineer comments/approval letter 
Ordinance 441 rezoning property

It is City staff's recommendation that City Council approve the second reading of an ordinance, amending the 
Zoning Ordinance, rezoning a parcel of land from single family residential (R-1) to planned unit development (PUD), 
as presented. 

■























































  

 

 
 

 ORDINANCE NO. 441         
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PARCEL OF LAND FROM 
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-1) TO PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT (PUD); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 
 Whereas, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested that the 
Property be rezoned;  
 
 Whereas, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred feet of the 
Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed rezoning and 
forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
   
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such hearing, 
the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the Property and 
finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a change in the zoning 
of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted 
by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2.  Amendment of Zoning Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 185, as amended, the City of Manor 
Zoning Ordinance (the "Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by rezoning the 
Property as set forth in Section 3. 
 
 Section 3.  Rezoned Property.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the zoning 
district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from the current 
zoning district Single Family (R-1) to zoning district Planned Unit Development (PUD).  The Property is 
accordingly hereby rezoned to Planned Unit Development (PUD). 
 
 Section 4.  Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the 1st day of June 2016. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the 15th day of June 2016. 
 
ATTEST:      THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS 
 
_____________________________   __________________________________ 
Frances Aguilar, City Secretary    Rita Jonse, Mayor 



  

 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Property Address: SE Corner of FM 973 and Brenham Street  
Property Legal Description: portions of the Calvin Baker Sur. No. 38, James Manor Sur. No. 39 

and 40, James H. Manning Sur. No. 37 
 









AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

3

June 15, 2016

Frances Aguilar

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the May, 2016 Departmental Reports:  
     • Development Services     
     • Police   
     • Municipal Court  
     • Public Works  

■

■

May, 2016 Departmental Reports:  
     • Development Services     
     • Police   
     • Municipal Court  
     • Public Works 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council  acceptance of the May, 2016 Departmental Reports.

■



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT

PROJECT VALUATION AND FEE REPORT

FOR

CITY OF MANOR, TX

May 1-31, 2016

Code Description Projects Segments Valuation Fees

102 New Single Family Bldgs-Att Garage 26 130 $4,502,960.00 $108,660.40

109 Subdivision 2 2 $0.00 $1,405.00

327 Stores/Customer Services/Restaurants 1 4 $49,000.00 $1,380.00

430 Commercial Building 2 10 $1,625,000.00 $39,285.85

DEC Deck & Patio Permits 3 3 $16,000.00 $315.00

FOU Foundation Permits 1 1 $33,000.00 $165.00

IRR Irrigation Permit 2 2 $6,000.00 $275.00

MEC Mechanical Permit 1 1 $7,871.00 $105.00

POOL Pool Permit 1 3 $6,000.00 $210.00

SIGN Sign Permit 2 3 $2,500.00 $360.00

SITE Site Plan Review 1 1 $0.00 $491.00

TESTING SUB TESTING & INSPECTION 1 1 $0.00 $114,358.53

WSF Water Softner Permit 1 1 $400.00 $105.00

ZON Zoning 2 2 $0.00 $1,188.46

Totals 46 164 $6,248,731.00 $268,304.24

Total Certificate of Occupancies Issued: 9

Total Inspections(Comm & Res): 449

Tom Bolt, City Manager



PERMITS ISSUED

MAY 2016

INSPECTIONS

MAY 2016

COs ISSUED

MAY 2016

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

THOMAS BOLT, DIRECTOR

33

40

10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

1 2016

2015

379

449

100 200 300 400 500 600

2

7

9

0 5 10 15 20 25 30

3 2016

2015



Manor Police Department
Monthly Coucil Report

Date of Meeting: 6/15/2016

May 2016

Activity Reported Month Same month Prior year Percentage difference
Calls for Service 1202 1166 3.08% INCREASE
Average CFS per day 38.7 37.6 2.92 % INCREASE $1,365
Open Cases 26 15 73.3% INCREASE $27,090
Charges Filed 62 56 10.7% INCREASE
Alarm Responses 34 43 20.9% INCREASE
Drug Cases 19 14 35.7% INCREASE
Family Violence 8 9 11.1% DECREASE
Arrests F/M 8F/70M 4F/41M
Animal Control 29 26 11.5% INCREASE
Traffic Accidents 32 48 33.3% DECREASE
DWI Arrests 1 4 75% DECREASE
Traffic  Violations 526 410 28.2% INCREASE
Ordinance Violations 6 2 200% INCREASE
Seizures DRUGS DNA
Laboratory Submissions 6 2 200% INCREASE

Notes: Manor PD Hired Officers Adam Staha and Marshall Surovik

*DNA- DATA NOT AVAILABLE

Patrol Car Rental
Last Month

YTD

Ryan S. Phipps - Chief of Police



2016

May-16 May-15

Traffic 540 324

State Law 43 17

City Ord. 15 40

Total 598 381

Dismissals May-16 May-15

DSC 13 10

Deferral 35 7

Insurance 10 0

Compliance 43 6

Prosecutor 197 32

Closed 706 336

Total 1004 391

Warrants May-16 May-15

Arrest Warrants 147 184

Capias Pro Fine 97 16

Total 244 200  

Kept By City $35,826.25 Kept By City $33,399.03

$19,190.17 Kept By State $13,907.68

Total $55,016.42 Total $47,306.71

        City of Manor Municipal Court 

                    MAY

Money Collected in May 2015Money Collected in May 2016

kept By State

Violations Filed

DSC  1% Deferral  4% Insurance  1%
Compliance 4%

Prosecutor  20%

Closed 70%

PECENTAGE OF DISMISSALS

Arrest Warrants 
60%

Capias Pro Fine 
40%

PERCENTAGE OF WARRANTS

Traffic  90%

State Law  7%

City Ordinance 
3%

PERCENTAGE OF VIOLATIONS



 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
MAY, 2016 REPORT

 
Street and Public, Parks, and Maintenance Department 

In the month of May, the Street Department repaired streets, easement roads and performed street 
sign maintenance.  
 
In May, the Parks and Maintenance Department mowed all city facilities, alleys, and right of ways. They 
cleaned and maintained all city’s facilities and parks. They performed all maintenance on vehicle and 
heavy equipment. Also, they assisted with reading water meters 
                                  

Water and Wastewater Department 
In the month of May, the Water Department performed daily maintenance on the water system, 
repaired water mains, set water meters and tested the water daily.   One water inspection was 
performed last month. 
 
In May, the Wastewater Department performed daily maintenance on the wastewater plant.  They 
cleaned and unstopped wastewater mains.  Nine wastewater inspections was performed last month. 
                                       

Water Production & Purchase 
In May, 31 % percent of the water, we supplied, to our residents was from our well fields, and we 
purchased 29 % from Bluewater and Manville WSC.  In the month of May, the estimated population of 
residents in the City of Manor is 8,470. Estimated Population for ShadowGlen is 2,619 residents. 

 

           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

4

June 1, 2016

Lydia Collins

Finance

Conduct a public hearing on the water and wastewater rates for the City of Manor residential and commercial 
customers.

■

■

water and wastewater rates

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council open the first public hearing on the water and wastewater 
rates for the City of Manor residential and commercial customers.

■



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
41 

 

Commercial customers are not expected to recover their combined utility costs in any of the years 

shown in the table. 

 

In addition to these problems with cost recovery, large water and sewer Commercial customers are not 

paying their fair share of costs, and smaller Commercial customers are subsidizing them with the 

current rate structure.  

 
 

3.3  PROPOSED RATES (Table 18-W, Table 18-S and Table 18-C) 

 

Table 18-W and Table 18-S show proposed rates and rate structures for FY2015-16 and FY2016-17, 

as compared to rates for the current FY2014-15 year. 

 

 

3.3.1 Water 

 

Table 18-W, reproduced below, shows recommended rate structures for the water utility.  There are a 

number of changes to current rates: 

 

 The primary objective of proposed water rate changes is to enhance equity between smaller 

and larger commercial customers, enhance equity for very low-use customers, continue to 

recover all water costs, and continue to provide some level of subsidy for the sewer utility as 

that utility is gradually moved toward self-sufficiency. 

 

 Minimum fixed charges for all customers are to be applied according to industry-standard 

AWWA conversion factors for larger meter sizes.  This will work towards correcting the inequity 

of primarily large commercial customers paying less than their fair share of capital facilities. 

 

 Minimum charges for commercial customers would be reduced to $9.00 from $28.50.  The 

$9.00 charge is in closer alignment with actual capital costs per LUE, and the lower charge per 

LUE will help offset the bill increases of commercial customers with larger meters. 

 

 No change in the minimum charge for residential customers is proposed.  Most of these 

customers have 5/8” meters. 

 



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
42 

 

 All water gallons would be billed, thus enhancing equity for customers who use less than 2,000 

gallons in a month. 

 

 For residential customers, it is proposed that Block A (0-2,000 gallons) be charged $0.10 per 

1,000 gallons in FY2015-16 and $0.50 in FY2016-17.  No changes are proposed for Blocks B-

F. 

 

 It is recommended that the volumetric block rate structure for Commercial customers be 

eliminated, since the current inverted block rate structure penalizes larger commercial 

customers simply because they are larger commercial developments with higher service needs. 

 

 A uniform Commercial volumetric rate of $5.00 in FY2016-17 and $6.30 in FY2017-18 is 

proposed to replace the current inverted block rate structure. 

 

 The proposed water rates would overrecover water costs and continue to somewhat subsidize 

sewer rates. 

  



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
43 

 

   

TABLE 18-W

WATER REVENUES WITH PROPOSED RATES

City of Manor

CLASS FY2014-15 FY2015-16 FY2016-17 3-Year Total

(Actual)

 MINIMUM RATES PER LUE (AWWA-defined LUE)

  Residential $24.25 $24.25 $24.25

  Residential Sr. Citizen $20.65 $20.65 $20.65

  Commercial $28.50 $9.00 $9.00

  Municipal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

VOLUME RATES PER 1,000 GALS

  Residential

    Block A (2000 or fewer) $0.00 $0.10 $0.50

    Block B (2001-5000) $2.70 $2.70 $2.70

    Block C (5001-10000) $3.00 $3.00 $3.00

    Block D (10001-15000) $3.205 $3.205 $3.205

    Block E (15001-25000) $3.50 $3.50 $3.50

    Block F (25,001+) $4.25 $4.25 $4.25

  Commercial and Fire Hydrant (all gallons) Same as Res. $5.00 $6.30

  Municipal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

CUSTOMERS

  Residential 1,509 1,649 1,789 4,948

  Residential Sr. Citizen 66 72 78 215

  Commercial 130 145 160 435

  Municipal 9 9 9 27

  Manville 863 1,016 1,166 3,046

  Manville Sr. Citizen 38 44 51 132

LUEs (AWWA-defined)

  Residential 1,514 1,654 1,795 4,963

  Residential Sr. Citizen 66 72 78 216

  Commercial 737 822 907 2,466

  Municipal 17 17 17 51

  Manville 877 1,031 1,184 3,092

  Manville Sr. Citizen 38 45 51 134



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
44 

 

   

TABLE 18-W

WATER REVENUES WITH PROPOSED RATES

City of Manor

CLASS FY2014-15 FY2015-16 FY2016-17 3-Year Total

(Actual)

WATER BILLED

  Residential, Inc. Seniors

    Block A (2000 or fewer) 5,300,827 5,808,075 6,283,584 17,392,486

    Block B (2001-5000) 28,238,559 30,940,767 33,473,899 92,653,225

    Block C (5001-10000) 39,664,953 43,460,576 47,018,709 130,144,238

    Block D (10001-15000) 17,057,654 18,689,937 20,220,089 55,967,680

    Block E (15001-25000) 10,545,029 11,554,105 12,500,044 34,599,178

    Block F (25,001+) 11,714,708 12,835,713 13,886,578 38,437,000

  Commercial

    Block A (2000 or fewer) 352,353 394,085 433,665 1,180,102

    Block B (2001-5000) 862,055 964,158 1,060,991 2,887,204

    Block C (5001-10000) 1,346,198 1,505,642 1,656,859 4,508,698

    Block D (10001-15000) 958,010 1,071,477 1,179,089 3,208,577

    Block E (15001-25000) 1,602,780 1,792,613 1,972,652 5,368,045

    Block F (25,001+) 40,923,444 45,770,436 50,367,316 137,061,195

  Municipal 591 593 591 1,776

Manville, Inc. Seniors

    Block A (2000 or fewer) 2,955,542 3,486,634 3,992,114 10,434,290

    Block B (2001-5000) 15,744,758 18,573,993 21,266,782 55,585,532

    Block C (5001-10000) 22,115,685 26,089,736 29,872,129 78,077,549

    Block D (10001-15000) 9,510,706 11,219,721 12,846,314 33,576,741

    Block E (15001-25000) 5,879,511 6,936,023 7,941,582 20,757,116

    Block F (25,001+) 6,531,680 7,705,383 8,822,481 23,059,544

MINIMUM CHARGE REVENUES

  Residential $440,619 $481,334 $522,328 $1,444,281

  Residential Sr. Citizen $16,317 $17,825 $19,343 $53,484

  Commercial $252,054 $88,776 $97,956 $438,786

  Municipal $0 $0 $0 $0

  Manville $255,168 $300,067 $344,626 $899,861

  Manville Sr. Citizen $9,449 $11,112 $12,568 $33,129

  Totals $973,607 $899,113 $996,821 $2,869,541



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
45 

 

   

TABLE 18-W

WATER REVENUES WITH PROPOSED RATES

City of Manor

CLASS FY2014-15 FY2015-16 FY2016-17 3-Year Total

(Actual)

VOLUME CHARGE REVENUES

  Residential and Manville, Inc. Seniors

    Block A (2000 or fewer) $0 $929 $5,138 $6,067

    Block B (2001-5000) $118,755 $133,690 $147,800 $400,245

    Block C (5001-10000) $185,342 $208,651 $230,673 $624,665

    Block D (10001-15000) $85,152 $95,860 $105,978 $286,990

    Block E (15001-25000) $57,486 $64,715 $71,546 $193,747

    Block F (25,001+) $77,547 $87,300 $96,513 $261,360

  Commercial and Fire Hydrants

    Block A (2000 or fewer) $0 $1,970 $2,732 $4,703

    Block B (2001-5000) $2,328 $4,821 $6,684 $13,833

    Block C (5001-10000) $4,039 $7,528 $10,438 $22,005

    Block D (10001-15000) $3,070 $5,357 $7,428 $15,856

    Block E (15001-25000) $5,610 $8,963 $12,428 $27,001

    Block F (25,001+) $173,925 $228,852 $317,314 $720,091

  Municipal $0 $0 $0 $0

  TCMUD

  Totals $713,252 $848,638 $1,014,672 $2,576,562

TOTAL REVENUES, PROPOSED RATES

  Residential and Manville, Inc. Seniors $1,245,835 $1,401,483 $1,556,512 $4,203,830

  Commercial and Fire Hydrants $441,025 $346,268 $454,981 $1,242,274

  Municipal $0 $0 $0 $0

  TCMUD (assumed) $0
  Totals $1,686,860 $1,747,751 $2,011,493 $5,446,104



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
46 

 

 

  

 

3.3.2 Sewer Rates  

 

Table 18-S shows recommended rate structures for the sewer utility.  There are more extensive 

changes proposed for sewer rates to not only enhance equity, but also to recover added future costs. 

 

 The primary objectives of proposed sewer rate changes are to enhance equity between smaller 

and larger commercial customers (similar to the water utility), recover significant new costs from 

City of Austin charges and increased debt service, and move toward (but not yet achieve) full 

cost recovery. 

TABLE 18-W

WATER REVENUES WITH PROPOSED RATES

City of Manor

CLASS FY2014-15 FY2015-16 FY2016-17 3-Year Total

(Actual)

COST OF SERVICE

  Residential and Manville, Inc. Seniors $992,595 $1,249,974 $1,292,781 $3,535,350

  Commercial and Fire Hydrants $332,047 $415,299 $426,700 $1,174,046

  Municipal (allocated to retail) $0

  TCMUD $0 $0 $0 $0

  Totals $1,324,642 $1,665,272 $1,719,482 $4,709,396

DIFFERENCE

  Residential and Manville, Inc. Seniors $253,240 $151,510 $263,731 $668,480

  Commercial and Fire Hydrants $108,978 -$69,031 $28,280 $68,228

  Municipal (allocated) $0 $0 $0 $0

  TCMUD $0 $0 $0 $0

  Totals $362,218 $82,479 $292,011 $736,708

PERCENT OVER/(UNDER)

  Residential and Manville, Inc. Seniors 25.51% 12.12% 20.40%

  Commercial and Fire Hydrants 32.82% -16.62% 6.63%

  Municipal (allocated)

  TCMUD

  System-wide 21.47% 4.72% 14.52%

Sr. Citizens as Percent of Residential 4.17% 4.17% 4.17%

Sr. Citizens as Percent of Manville 4.17% 4.17% 4.17%



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
47 

 

 

 Similar to water, fixed minimum charges would be scaled up according to relative water meter 

size of the customer, based on industry standard for capacity in capital facilities. 

 

 Residential minimum charges would be increased from $17.50 per month currently to $18.50 in 

FY2015-16 and $19.00 in FY2016-17 to accommodate increased capital (debt service) costs. 

 

 Proposed senior residential minimum charges would be set in the same ratio to regular 

residential minimum charges as occurs currently.  This would result in minimum charges of 

$12.69 per month in FY2015-16 and $13.03 in FY2016-17. 

 

 Commercial minimum charges would be decreased from the current $22.50 per month per LUE 

to $8.00 per LUE monthly in FY2015-16 and $15.00 in FY2016-17.  These charges are more 

closely related to actual capital costs during the study period than current rates. 

 

 In FY2016-17, Residential volumetric rates would increase from $2.90 to $3.75 for Block A, and 

from $3.40 to $4.40 for Block B. 

 

 The Commercial volumetric inverted block would be eliminated and replaced by a uniform 

volumetric rate for all gallons. 

 

 The Commercial volumetric rate would be $5.00 per 1,000 gallons in FY2015-16 and $6.00 in 

FY2016-17. 

 

 The proposed sewer rates will move toward full cost recovery, but the sewer utility will not yet be 

self-sufficient, and will be subsidized by water utility overrecovery.  For continued movement 

toward full cost recovery, additional rate adjustments beyond the study period will need to be 

implemented in FY2017-18 and perhaps beyond. 

 
  



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
48 

 

  

TABLE 18-S

SEWER REVENUES WITH PROPOSED RATES

City of Manor

CLASS FY2014-15 FY2015-16 FY2016-17 3-Year Total

(Actual)

 MINIMUM RATES PER LUE (AWWA-defined LUE)

  Residential $17.50 $18.50 $19.00

  Residential Sr. Citizen $12.00 $12.69 $13.03

  Commercial $22.50 $8.00 $15.00

  Municipal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

VOLUME RATES PER 1,000 GALS

  Residential

    Block A (0 - 8000) $2.90 $2.90 $3.75

    Block B (8001+) $3.40 $3.40 $4.40

  Commercial (all gallons) Same as Res. $5.00 $6.00

  Municipal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

CUSTOMERS

  Residential 2,237 2,528 2,819 7,584

  Residential Sr. Citizen 97 110 123 330

  Commercial 95 110 125 330

  Municipal 9 9 9 27

  Industrial/Wholesale 0 0 0 0

LUEs (AWWA-defined)

  Residential 2,243 2,536 2,828 7,607

  Residential Sr. Citizen 98 110 123 331

  Commercial 538 623 708 1,869

  Municipal 17 17 17 51

  Industrial/Wholesale 0 0 0 0

SEWER BILLED

  Residential, Inc. Seniors

    Block A (0 - 8000) 123,534,662 145,859,948 162,224,226 431,618,837

    Block B (8001+) 15,563,448 11,786,210 13,108,525 40,458,183

  Commercial

    Block A (0 - 8000) 5,781,159 10,013,219 11,347,568 27,141,946

    Block B (8001+) 19,406,262 19,231,065 21,793,774 60,431,101

  Municipal 3,750 3,760 3,750 11,260

  Industrial/Wholesale 0 0 0 0



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
49 

 

  

TABLE 18-S

SEWER REVENUES WITH PROPOSED RATES

City of Manor

CLASS FY2014-15 FY2015-16 FY2016-17 3-Year Total

(Actual)

MINIMUM CHARGE REVENUES

  Residential $471,122 $562,932 $644,788 $1,678,842

  Residential Sr. Citizen $14,049 $16,787 $19,227 $50,063

  Commercial $145,260 $59,808 $127,440 $332,508

  Municipal $0 $0 $0 $0

  Industrial/Wholesale $0 $0 $0 $0

  Totals $630,431 $639,526 $791,455 $2,061,413

VOLUME CHARGE REVENUES

  Residential, Inc. Seniors

    Block A (0 - 8000) $358,251 $422,994 $608,341 $1,389,585

    Block B (8001+) $52,916 $40,073 $57,632 $150,621

  Commercial

    Block A (0 - 8000) $16,765 $50,066 $68,085 $134,917

    Block B (8001+) $65,981 $96,155 $130,763 $292,899

  Municipal $0 $0 $0 $0

  Industrial/Wholesale $0 $0 $0 $0

  Totals $493,913 $609,288 $864,821 $1,968,022

TOTAL REVENUES, PROPOSED RATES

  Residential, Inc. Seniors $896,337 $1,042,785 $1,329,989 $3,269,111

  Commercial $228,007 $206,029 $326,288 $760,324

  Municipal $0 $0 $0 $0

  Industrial/Wholesale $0 $0 $0 $0

  Totals $1,124,344 $1,248,815 $1,656,277 $4,029,435

  Over (Under)

COST OF SERVICE

  Residential, Inc. Seniors $856,894 $1,053,166 $1,513,267 $3,423,328

  Commercial $181,543 $226,594 $341,025 $749,162

  Municipal (allocated to retail) $0

  Industrial/Wholesale $0

  Totals $1,038,437 $1,279,760 $1,854,292 $4,172,489

DIFFERENCE

  Residential, Inc. Seniors $39,443 -$10,381 -$183,279 -$154,217

  Commercial $46,463 -$20,564 -$14,737 $11,162

  Municipal (allocated to retail) $0 $0 $0 $0

  Industrial/Wholesale $0 $0 $0 $0

  Totals $85,907 -$30,945 -$198,016 -$143,054



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
50 

 

 

 

 

3.3.3 Combined Utility  

 

Table 18-C shows cost recovery for the combined utilities.  It is desirable to eventually have each 

enterprise fund support itself with its own revenues, but it will take a number of years to achieve that 

goal without more “rate shock” (especially for the sewer utility) than is represented in the proposed 

rates. 

 

Overall, the proposed rates represent revenues approximately 1.75% over projected costs in FY2015-

16 and 2.63% over in FY2016-17.  Broken down by class, the Residential class would recover the 

entirety of its costs in both years, and the Commercial class will underrecover its combined cost in 

FY2015-16, but will recover all costs in FY2016-17. 

 

  

TABLE 18-S

SEWER REVENUES WITH PROPOSED RATES

City of Manor

CLASS FY2014-15 FY2015-16 FY2016-17 3-Year Total

(Actual)

PERCENT OVER/(UNDER)

  Residential, Inc. Seniors 4.60% -0.99% -12.11%

  Commercial 25.59% -9.08% -4.32%

  Municipal (allocated to retail)

  Industrial/Wholesale

  System-wide 8.27% -2.42% -10.68%

Sr. Citizens as Percent of Residential 4.17% 4.17% 4.17%



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
51 

 

 

 

 

  

TABLE 18-C

COMBINED WATER AND SEWER REVENUES WITH PROPOSED RATES

City of Manor

CLASS FY2014-15 FY2015-16 FY2016-17 3-Year Total

(Actual)

TOTAL REVENUES, PROPOSED RATES

  Residential and Manville, Inc. Seniors $2,142,172 $2,444,268 $2,886,501 $7,472,941

  Commercial and Fire Hydrants $669,032 $552,297 $781,269 $2,002,598

  Municipal $0 $0 $0 $0

  TCMUD (assumed) $0 $0 $0 $0

  Industrial/Wholesale $0 $0 $0 $0

  Totals $2,811,203 $2,996,566 $3,667,769 $9,475,539

  Over (Under)

COST OF SERVICE

  Residential and Manville, Inc. Seniors $1,849,489 $2,303,140 $2,806,049 $6,958,677

  Commercial and Fire Hydrants $513,590 $641,892 $767,725 $1,923,208

  Municipal (allocated to retail) $0 $0 $0 $0

  TCMUD $0 $0 $0 $0

  Industrial $0 $0 $0 $0

  Totals $2,363,079 $2,945,032 $3,573,774 $8,881,885

DIFFERENCE

  Residential and Manville, Inc. Seniors $292,683 $141,129 $80,452 $514,264

  Commercial and Fire Hydrants $155,441 -$89,595 $13,544 $79,390

  Municipal (allocated) $0 $0 $0 $0

  TCMUD $0 $0 $0 $0

  Industrial $0 $0 $0 $0

  Totals $448,125 $51,534 $93,996 $593,654

PERCENT OVER/(UNDER)

  Residential and Manville, Inc. Seniors 15.83% 6.13% 2.87%

  Commercial and Fire Hydrants 30.27% -13.96% 1.76%

  Municipal (allocated)

  TCMUD

  Industrial

  System-wide 15.94% 1.72% 2.56%

Sr. Citizens as Percent of Residential 4.17% 4.17% 4.17%

Sr. Citizens as Percent of Manville 4.17% 4.17% 4.17%



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
52 

 

3.4  BILL IMPACTS (Table 19) 

 

An array of representative customers was examined to illustrate bill impacts which will arise from the 

proposed rates, including a few specific larger commercial customers which have benefitted from 

substantial subsidies from smaller customers in previous years and will receive the largest bill 

increases in order to correct inequities in the current rate structure.  Sample customers include: 

 

Residential Customers (all 5/8” meters) 

 

 Low Use – 3,000 gallons of water; 3,000 gallons of sewer 

 

 Average Use – 5,954 gallons of water; 5,154 gallons of sewer (actual averages derived from 

historical data) 

 

 High Use – 20,000 gallons of water; 8,500 gallons of sewer 

 
 

Commercial 

 

 Low Use (5/8” meter) – 6,000 gallons of water and sewer 

 

 Average Use (1” meter) – 29,516 gallons of water and sewer (actual historical average 

commercial customer) 

 

 McDonalds (1½” meter) – 24,000 gallons of water and sewer 

 

 McDonalds (5/8” irrigation only meter) – 75,000 gallons of water only 

 

 Walmart (3” meter) – 68,000 gallons of water and sewer 

 

 Hypothetical High Use (3” meter) – 400,000 gallons of water and sewer 

 
 

Schools (Charged Commercial Rates) 

 

 Low-Use Administration Domestic (1” meter) – 3,000 gallons of water and sewer 



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
53 

 

 

 Irrigation (1½” irrigation only meter) – 390,000 gallons of water only 

 

 High-Use Domestic (6” meter) – 426,000 gallons of water and sewer 

 

 

Table 19 shows the relative bill impacts for each of the sample customers over the next two years. 

 

 

3.4.1 Residential Customers  

 

3.4.1.1 Low-Use 

 

A low-use residential customer, using 3,000 gallons of water and sewer, would see a modest $0.20 

increase (0.74%) in their monthly water bill in FY2015-16, which is the charge for the previously-

uncharged first 2,000 gallons of usage.  In FY2016-17, the water bill would increase by $0.80 (2.95%) 

due to the increase in Block A rate from $0.10 per 1,000 gallons to $0.50 per 1,000 gallons. 

 

The same customer would see a $1.00 (3.82%) increase in their sewer bill the first year due to the 

$1.00 increase in the sewer minimum charge; the bill would increase by another $3.05 (11.21%) in 

FY2016-17 due to the proposed $0.50 increase in the minimum charge and increases in the block rates 

to recover increased debt service costs.  Overall, the combined total bill would increase by $1.20 

(2.26%) in FY2015-16 and by $3.85 (7.08%) in FY2016-17. 

 

 

3.4.1.2 Average-Use 

 

The average water use for residential customers over recent years is 5,954 gallons per month, with 

sewer at 5,154 gallons. 

 

The average customer would see a $0.20 increase (0.57%) in their water bill for the first 2,000 gallons 

of usage in FY2015-16, with an increase of $0.80 (2.26%) the following year due to the increase in 

Block A rate to $0.50 per 1,000 gallons.  These are the same dollar increases that were experienced 

by the low-use customer. 

 

 



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
54 

 

 

  



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
55 

 

In the sewer utility, the average customer would have the same $1.00 per month increase (3.08%) as 

the low-use customer in FY2015-16 due to an increase in the minimum charge.  In FY2016-17, the 

average customer would see a sewer bill increase of $4.88 (14.59%) per month due to increases in the 

minimum and volume charges to pay increased debt service costs.  

 

Overall, the average customer would experience a combined bill increase in FY2015-16 of $1.20 

(1.77%), followed by another increase of $5.68 (8.25%) in FY2016-17.  

 

 

3.4.1.3 High-Use 

 

A residential customer using 20,000 gallons of water and 8,500 gallons of sewer per month would 

experience the same increases in water and sewer bills in FY2015-16 as the other two representative 

residential customers:  $0.20 (0.25%) for water and $1.00 (2.36%) for sewer, for a combined bill 

increase of $1.20 (0.97%). 

 

In FY2016-17, this high-use customer would experience the same $0.80 increase in the water bill as 

other residential customers (0.99%), and the sewer bill would increase by $7.80 (17.97%).  The 

combined bill would increase by $8.60, or 6.91%. 

 

 

3.4.2 Commercial Customers  

 

In FY2015-16, the primary purpose of changing Commercial water rates is to rebalance equity within 

the Commercial class, with higher-capacity Commercial customers receiving a higher amount of costs 

appropriate to their meter sizes, and lower-use commercial customers having somewhat lower bills.  

The second year FY2016-17 water rates are intended to bring the Commercial class as a whole up to 

full cost recovery, since residential customers have been subsidizing commercial water customers.  

 

The primary purpose of sewer rate changes in FY2015-16 is to rebalance equity between larger and 

smaller customers similar to the water utility.  In FY2016-17, rates are proposed to be increased in 

response to significant new debt service costs.  Even with the second year increases, the sewer utility 

in FY2016-17 will still need to be subsidized by water revenues. 

 

 

  



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
56 

 

   



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
57 

 

3.4.2.1 Low-Use (5/8” Meter) 

 

A hypothetical low-use commercial customer (6,000 gallons per month of water and sewer service) is 

assumed to use a 5/8” meter (the smallest size).  Because commercial customers under the proposed 

rates would have water minimum charges based on a lowered base fee ($8.00) with a uniform 

volumetric fee instead of the current tiered volumetric rates, this low-use customer would have a 

FY2015-16 water bill $0.60 (1.52%) per month lower than their current bill.  In FY2016-17, the water bill 

would increase by $7.80 (20%) as the Commercial water rate is increased to bring Commercial rates up 

to full cost recovery. 

 

For the low-use commercial sewer customer, the sewer bill would be decreased by $1.90 (4.76%) in 

FY2015-16.  Then in FY2016-17, the bill would increase by $13.00 (34.21%). 

 

The combined bill would thus decrease by $2.50 (3.14%) in FY2015-16, and then increase by $20.80 

(27.01%) in FY2016-17. 

 

 

3.4.2.2 Average-Use (1” Meter) 

 

The average commercial customer uses 29,516 gallons of water and sewer service per month, and has 

a 1” meter.  That customer would experience a $31.76 (22.96%) increase in their water bill in FY2015-

16, primarily due to higher volumetric charges.  (Volumetric rates had to increase when the base 

minimum charge was decreased.)  This average customer would see an additional $38.37 (22.56%) 

water rate increase in FY2016-17. 

 

In the sewer utility, this average customer would see a bill increase of $38.73 (30.05%) in FY2015-16, 

with an increase of $47.02 (28.06%) the following year. 

 

The combined utility bill increase in FY2015-16 would be $70.49 (26.38%) for the average commercial 

customer, followed by a combined bill increase of $85.39 (25.29%) in FY2016-17.  All increases result 

from higher volumetric charges in both the water and sewer utilities.  Additionally, in FY2016-17, the 

sewer minimum charge increase contributes to the bill increase. 

 

 

  



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
58 

 

3.4.2.3 McDonalds (1½” Meter) 

 

One of the specific customers that Staff asked to be examined is McDonalds, which has a 1½“ 

domestic water meter, and uses 24,000 gallons of water and sewer service monthly. 

 

McDonalds would see a $45.88 (38.51%) increase in its water bill in FY2015-16, mostly due to higher 

volume rates.  In the following year, it would have a $31.20 (18.91%) water bill increase. 

 

For sewer, McDonalds would see a $37.40 increase in the first year (30.51%), followed by an increase 

of $59.00 (36.88%) the next year with new debt service in the rates. 

 

The combined bill for McDonalds’ domestic account would increase by $83.28 (34.45%) in FY2015-16, 

and by $90.20 (27.75%) in FY2016-17.  

 

 

3.4.2.4 McDonalds (5/8” Irrigation Meter) 

 

McDonalds also has a 5/8” irrigation-only meter, which uses 75,000 gallons of water in a month.  No 

charges for sewer are applied to an irrigation-only meter. 

 

This account would see an increase of $68.88 (21.86%) in FY2015-16 due to higher volumetric 

charges, and another increase of $97.50 (25.39%) in FY2016-17 with the inclusion of additional debt 

service costs. 

 

 

3.4.2.5 Walmart (3” Meter) 

 

Another account examined specifically was Walmart’s 3” meter account, wh ich is charged for 68,000 

gallons of water and sewer a month.  Usage for this customer is low compared to the large capacity of 

the 3” meter. 

 

For the water utility, this customer’s bill would increase by $102.13 (26.74%) in FY2015-16, due to a 

more appropriately-sized minimum charge for the 3” meter ($19 of the increase), and to higher 

volumetric rates for commercial customers than currently.  In FY2016-17, the water bill will further 

increase by $88.40 (18.26%). 

 



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
59 

 

Walmart’s sewer bill will also increase in FY2015-16, by $155.80 (49.90%).  Part of the reason for this 

increase is a more appropriately-sized minimum charge for a 3” meter (which amounts to $43.00 of the 

increase).  In FY2016-17, the bill will increase by another $180.00 (38.46%) due to higher debt service 

costs. 

 

Overall, the combined utility bill for Walmart would increase by $257.93 (37.16%) in FY2015-16, and by 

$268.40 (28.19%) in FY2016-17.  

 

 

3.4.2.6 High-Use (3” Meter) 

 

The last commercial customer example is a hypothetical high-use customer, with a 3” meter, using 

400,000 of water and sewer service month. 

 

This high-use customer would see a water bill increase in FY2015-16 of $351.13 (19.58%) and of 

$520.00 (24.25%) in FY2016-17. 

 

The sewer bill would increase by $687.00 (47.68%) in FY2015-16, and by $512.00 (24.06%) in 

FY2016-17. 

 

The combined bill for this very high use customer would increase by $1,038.13 (32.10%) in FY2015-16, 

and by $1,032.00 (24.16%) in FY2016-17.  

 

 

3.4.3 Schools  

 

3.4.3.1 Administration (5/8” meter) 

 

There is a 5/8” meter for Administration, which uses 3,000 gallons of water and sewer service monthly.  

Schools are charged the commercial rate, and they would experience bill changes similar to 

commercial customers with similar service demands. 

 

This account would experience a $10.20 (21.38%) decrease in its water bill in FY2015-16 due to a 

decrease in the minimum charge for small commercial meters.  In FY2016-17, the water bill would 

increase by $3.90 (10.4%). 

  



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
60 

 

  



 
City of Manor 

Water and Wastewater Cost of Service and Rate Study                                RIMROCK CONSULTING COMPANY 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
61 

 

Similarly, the sewer bill in FY2015-16 would decrease by $6.20 (15.05%), and then increase by $20.50 

(58.57%) in FY2016-17 as rates are increased to pay for increased debt service. 

 

The combined utility bill for the Administration meter would thus decrease by $16.40 (18.45%) in 

FY2015-16, and then increase by $24.40 (33.66%) the following year.  

 

 

3.4.3.2 School Irrigation (1½” Meter) 

 

The district has an irrigation meter that is 1½“ in size, and uses 390,000 gallons of water service in a 

month.  (Irrigation meters are not charged for sewer.)  The water bill would increase by $321.13 

(19.18%) in FY2015-16 because of higher volumetric rates for commercial (including school) 

customers.  The following year the bill would increase by $507.00 (25.41%) as commercial water rates 

are increased to bring commercial water customers up to full cost.  

 

 

3.4.3.3 School Domestic (6” Meter) 

 

A domestic school meter 6” in diameter uses 426,000 gallons of water and sewer service monthly.  

Water charges for that meter would increase by $576.63 (28.78%) in FY2015-16, and by $553.80 

(21.47%) in FY2016-17.  Sewer charges would increase by $910.60 (56.23%) in the first year, with an 

increase of $776.00 (30.67%) the next year. 

 

The combined bill for this large-meter, high-use customer would increase by $1,487.23 (41.05%) in 

FY2015-16, and by $1,329.80 (26.02%) in FY2016-17.  

 

 

3.4.4 Rate Mitigation  

 

Rates shown in this study assume that the water and sewer utilities will set rates adequate to pay for all 

utility-related costs, including debt service.  In recent years, debt service for the utilities has been paid 

from the General Fund. 

 

While it is desirable for the enterprise fund utilities to be self-supporting, the City could choose to 

mitigate rate increases over the next several years (including years beyond the scope of this study) with 

support from the General Fund if desired. 



CASH AND INVESTMENTS

 GENERAL 

FUND 

UTILITY 

FUND

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDS

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND TOTAL

Unrestricted:
Cash for operations 2,009,550$ 4,497,442$  6,506,992$      

Restricted:
Tourism 479,892           479,892           
Court security and technology 11,980        11,980             
Rose Hill PID 124,028           124,028           
Customer Deposits 419,874       419,874           
Park 8,443          8,443               
Debt service 1,106,805       1,106,805        
Capital Projects

Water and sewer improvements 2,770,064        2,770,064        

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 2,029,972$ 4,917,316$  1,106,805$     3,373,984$      -$                  11,428,077$    

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

As of May 2016

Unrestricted Cash 
57%

Other Restricted 
Cash
9%

Debt Service
10%

Water and Sewer 
improvements

24%

Overview of funds:
GF is in a favorable status. 
$99,207.74 sales tax collected
UF is in a favorable status
DSF is in a favorable status
CIP Fund is in a favorable status



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

6

June 15, 2016

Tom Bolt

Administration

Consideration, discussion and possible action on award of engineering services agreements to Jay Engineering 
Company, Inc. for the 2016 Series Certificate of Obligation funded capital improvements projects. 
 
 
 

Consideration of the selection of Jay Engineering Company, Inc. for the recently approved CIP projects to be 
funded by the 2016 Series Certificate of Obligation.  

■

■

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the agreements as presented. 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

7

June 15, 2016

Tom Bolt

Administration

Consideration, discussion and possible action on award of engineering services agreement to Jay Engineering 
Company, Inc. for 2014-2016 funded CapMetro funded roadway repair project. 
 
 
 

Consideration of the selection of Jay Engineering Company, Inc. for the recently approved CIP projects to be 
funded by the Cap Metro funded roadway repairs for Brenham Street.  

■

■

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the agreement as presented. 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

8

June 15, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a first reading of an ordinance, amending the Zoning 
Ordinance, rezoning Cottonwood Commercial South Lot 7B 2 Block A, locally known as 11401 US Hwy 290 East 
from light commercial (C-1) district zoning to medium commercial (C-2) district zoning.

The owner, Stan McElroy is seeking to rezone his property where the day care is located adjacent to the bank and 
post office to C-2 medium commercial. He intends to construct 2 buildings for tenants to lease space from and 
zoning C-2 allows for construction sales and services and building maintenance services which are uses he sees as 
potentially occupy his lease spaces. He will restrict all other C-2 uses that vary from what's allowed under C-1 
except those two uses, so essentially he'll have C-1 zoning that allows for construction sales and services and 
building maintenance services. He also intends to continue the C-1 conditions and limitations so there will be no 
outdoor sales or storage.

■

Summary letter 
Application 
Nnotifiation to property owners 
Map

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council postpone to the July 20, 2016 City Council meeting. P&Z did 
not have a quorum so they were not able to make a recommendation.

■



















AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

9

June 15, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a concept plan for Lagos master planned community; 146 acres 
at the SE corner of FM 973 and Brenham Street; portions of the Calvin Baker Sur. No. 38, James Manor Sur. No. 39 
and 40, James H. Manning Sur. No. 37. 

After the PUD zoning is approved the concept plan can be considered for approval. P&Z recommended approval of 
the concept plan at their May 11, 2016 meeting. 

■

■

Concept plan 
Engineer responses

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the concept plan as presented.

■



















AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

10

June 15, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to accept the petition request for the annexation of property being 
approximately 6.12 acres of land, located at 12211 and 12219 US Hwy. 290 and accept an annexation schedule. 

Barth Timmermann is seeking to add 6.12 acres to the future Manor Commons SE / Bell Farms area at the SE 
corner of 290 and 973

■

■

Annexation petition 
Property metes and bounds description 
Maps of property to be annexed

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the petition and schedule as presented. 

■


























	1. Agenda Item Summary Form-minutes
	1a. 2016 06 01 CC Minutes (draft)
	2. DS2 Summary Form Lagos Final PUD
	2a. Lagos Final PUD
	2b. Ordinance 441 Lagos Rezoning
	2c. Ordinance 441 Exhibit A
	3. Agenda Item Summary Form-reports
	3a. Reports
	2. DS 2016 05 CC RPT
	2. DS 2016 05 COMBINED
	2. PD Report
	Sheet1

	2. PW Council Monthly Report May  2016

	4. Summary Form Water and Wastewater Rates
	4b. Water and Wastewater Rates
	5. FINANCE - CC May 2016
	6. CE1 Summary Form 2016 Series Certificate of Obligation
	7. CE2 Summary Form 2014-2016 funded CapMetro
	8. DS1 Summary Form Greater Texas Rezoning
	8a. DS1a Greater Texas Rezoning Backup
	9. Summary Form Lagos Concept
	9a. Lagos Concept CC
	10. Summary Form Timmermann Annexation
	10a. Timmermann FM 973_290 Annexation



